Jan.18, 1962

Mr .W.G.Wren,

Head of Chemical Division,

The Rubber Research Institute o
Malaya,

, Post Offioce Box N° 150
yoﬁn‘ref.ADD Kuala Lumpur, Malaya

our ref.26/1v ‘

Dear Mrowreﬁ:

s From your letter of Jan.9, 1962, I learn that Mg Sekhar of
your Institute will come to Milan between the 15th and 17th of April.
I will be glad to meet Mr.Sekhar, If I am in town on Monday, April 16,
or on Tuesday, April 17, ‘

e If I am not in Milan during that period, which corresponds
’ to the Easter holidﬁgs of this Institute, Mr.Sekhar will talk with
some co-workers of mine ~ namely, with Dr.Porri on polydiolefins,
with Prof.Mazzanti on ethylene-propylene copolymers andwwith Dr.Crespi
— on the physical propertiss of rubber.

With my kindest regards.

G.Natta
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PLEASE ADDRESS AlLL COVERS

TO THE DIRECTOR

This letter is sent on the und ding that its c
teansmitted to a third party without the consent of the Director.

Professor G, Natla,

Al Madl

RESEARCH INSTITUTE OF MALAYA

OFFICES AND LABORATORIES:

3BRD MILE AMPANG ROAD

KUALA LUMPUR

POSTAL ADDRESS:—
post OFFICE Box No. 150

KUALA LUMPUR, MALAYA.

9+th Jannary, 1962.
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Testitute of Polymer Chemistry,

Milan,
Tialy.

Deaxr Prof. Natta,
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Mr. B.C. Sekhar, the polymer chemist of this TAstitute will be in

Europe during April and would very much like to visit yon in Milen.

Agecord-

ing to his tentative itiverary, he should be in Milen between the 13th and

17th of April.| SOias gras ch = UARAL
A
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Vr. Sekhar hes worked on problems relating to pbysico-chemical changes
jn ruhber, polymer modifications and special rubbers. Reprints of his latest

-t o

publications are enclosed for your informatiion.

Apart from his own work he

would be interested in discussing the new stereo regular rubbers with parti-

enler reference to ethylene-propylene rubbers.,

1 shall be obliged if you could let me know whether it will be con-
venient for you to see Mr. Sekhar in April between the 15th and 17th of
April. TIf these dates are inconvenient, it would be possible for Mr, Sekhar
to alter his itinerary.

Yours sincerely,

L\)—‘CL{(I\S‘ Al

(W.G. Wren)
fiead of Chemical Division
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Dr. G. Natta,
Istituto di Ghi
r’ -Pla.zza Leenarde*
sy SF ‘a.n,
Jtaly.

Dear Dr. Natta,

Meny thanks
gree to our?Mr{ %?k




